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EXHIBIT G

(Email between C. Burch and L. Brakefield, dated May 3, 2010)
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From: Lacy Brakefield

To: Kristen Baker

Sent: 5/4/2010 8:46:58 AM
Subject: FW:

| am not sure | sent this

From: Charles Burch

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 3:20 PM
To: Lacy Brakefield

Cc: charleswithtwins@verizon.net
Subject:

Mr Brakefield

Today i was falsely accused of being raciest by another employ And Jon Came down and put
me in suspension without pay . And I think this is going on because I caught D] stealing money
from the company last year. at least to 5 to 7 thousand dollars. And i feel like nothing was
done about it He is also bumping weights again adding long carry that do not exist and stairs
carry to on all military shipment that he can do it to. I have no issues with Covan itself But I
feel like it is wrong what they are doing to me because i know to much on Dj. You can contact
me back threw email @ charleswithtwins@verizon.net I think I have done a good job as the
asst manager and i have not received a raise the entire time i have been employed at covan. I
thought i was doing a good job looking out for the company when i found all of this out and
went to Jon about this matter. But if you want to you can contact me at 804-898-0240
Thanks Charles Burch
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